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       1                        P R O C E E D I N G S

       2                 MR. CASEY:  We can go ahead and get started.

       3       I believe that's everybody who's going to be attending.

       4       My name is Bob Casey.  The first thing I'd like to do --

       5       well, somebody else joined on the phone.

       6                 THE INTERPRETER:  Hi, this is Jon's other

       7       interpreter, just getting ready to interpret.

       8                 Thank you.

       9                 MR. CASEY:  Interpreting for Jon, right?

      10                 THE INTERPRETER:  Correct.

      11                 MR. CASEY:  Okay.  Thank you.

      12                 My name is Bob Casey, and I'd like to welcome

      13       everybody here.  The first thing I would like to do is

      14       have Ms. Miller read the legal notice.

      15                 MS. MILLER:  Pursuant to notice issued this

      16       time, date, and place were set for the

      17       Telecommunications Access System Advisory Committee

      18       meeting in Docket Number 040763-TP.

      19                 MR. CASEY:  Thank you.

      20                 I'd like to go over a couple of notes; some

      21       preliminary matters.  TASA committee members Kim Schur

      22       and Jon Ziev will be participating by phone during

      23       today's meeting, and Cheryl Rhodes will be unable to

      24       participate today.  Demetria Clark is on the road and

      25       may be listening in, we're not sure.
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       1                 We do have a new committee member I'd like to

       2       advise everybody of.  Mr. Chris Littlewood has been

       3       recommended by the Chair of the Florida Coordinating

       4       Council for the Deaf and Hard-of-Hearing.  Chris wasn't

       5       able to make it today, but in his place we have Valerie

       6       Stafford-Mallis of the FCCDHH who will be filling in for

       7       him.

       8                 A transcript will be made of today's meeting.

       9       It will be provided to all the TASA committee members.

      10       Please make sure your microphone is on when speaking.

      11       The green light should be on.

      12                 Please state your name before speaking so we

      13       know who is making comments for the record.

      14                 For committee members who will be claiming

      15       travel costs, please make sure to fill out the travel

      16       reimbursement form, which I have placed on the counter

      17       over to my left.

      18                 Also, if you are participating by phone,

      19       please make sure you mute your phone so we won't hear

      20       static over it.  I appreciate it.

      21                 As I said, Ms. Cindy Miller over here to my

      22       right is the new attorney for Relay.  I shouldn't say

      23       new, because she spent many years on Relay back when it

      24       first started.  So, welcome back.  I should say welcome

      25       back to Relay.  And, of course, on my left, Rick Moses,
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       1       who we couldn't do without, the technical person.

       2                 Okay.  The first thing I'd like to do is

       3       quickly go over some FCC and PSC updates.  As I'm going

       4       over the orders, this is just a quick reminder, this

       5       slide here.  If the order begins with FCC, it means that

       6       the full FCC Commission has voted on it.  If the order

       7       begins with DA, that means it's Designated Authority and

       8       the Bureau had the authority to put the order out, it

       9       wasn't on a vote by the full Commission.

      10                 The first order, since the last TASA meeting

      11       was released on May 27th, and it was about VRS, the FCC

      12       reiterated existing rules and adopted some others and

      13       sought comment on possible rule changes to detect and

      14       deter the misuse of VRS and billing of illegitimate

      15       minutes to the Interstate TRS fund.

      16                 As you may recall, at the last meeting, I went

      17       over some issues where some people were arrested,

      18       actually arrested for doing false VRS minutes, and the

      19       FCC is really on it right now to prevent the fraud,

      20       waste, and abuse.

      21                 This order also included a declaratory ruling,

      22       which the FCC reiterated that payments from the

      23       interstate TRS fund may be suspended to providers that

      24       do not submit to audits.  The order section adopts an

      25       interim rule requiring senior executives of the VRS
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       1       firms to swear to the accuracy of information providers

       2       submit to receive compensation from the TRS fund.  The

       3       notice of proposed rulemaking section seeks comments on

       4       ways to amend the rules to detect and prevent fraud and

       5       misuse in the provision of VRS.

       6                 The next order is FCC 10-115, which was

       7       released June 28th, and that is just the per minute

       8       compensation rates which the FCC adopted for the

       9       2010/2011 fund year.  And this is for interstate

      10       minutes, not intrastate.

      11                 FCC 10-111, which was released June 28th, was

      12       another order on VRS, and it was announcing that the FCC

      13       is taking a fresh look at the VRS program because of the

      14       fraud, waste, and abuse.  And as I mentioned, a number

      15       of individuals associated with VRS companies have been

      16       indicted for fraud and abuse of the system by generating

      17       extra revenue from calls that were not legitimate users

      18       of the fund.  They would actually hire people to be in

      19       their call centers to call their friends and everything

      20       just to run up minutes.

      21                 In addition, recent data has shown that

      22       payments from the fund to VRS companies were on a higher

      23       scale than the FCC intended because they are based on

      24       cost estimates that turned out to be far higher than the

      25       VRS companies' actual costs.  The FCC set out how VRS
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       1       companies will be compensated during the next year by

       2       setting interim levels for payments.

       3                 DA 1235 was released June 30th, and that just

       4       extended some waivers of some minimum mandatory

       5       standards for VRS and IP-Relay that were set to expire

       6       on July 1st.  These are the same ones that have been

       7       extended year after year for the last five or six years,

       8       I believe.

       9                 Order DA 1445 released August 4th also granted

      10       a six-month extension of the waiver regarding treatment

      11       of toll-free numbers in the Internet-based TRS numbering

      12       directory in response to TDI coalition's request for a

      13       further extension.  And what the waiver is for is to

      14       ensure that calls to users of VRS and IP-Relay continue

      15       to be routed without disruption while the FCC further

      16       considers issues regarding the use of toll-free numbers

      17       for iTRS services, Internet TRS services.

      18                 Order 10-161 released September 17th sought

      19       comments on steps the FCC should take to improve

      20       assignment of telephone numbers associated with VRS and

      21       IP-Relay.  Specifically, the FCC sought comment on

      22       proposed rules designed to align access to local and

      23       toll-free numbers by Internet-based TRS users more

      24       closely with the way that hearing users obtain toll-free

      25       numbers.
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       1                 Order FCC 10-1734 was a consent decree with

       2       Purple Communications that requires the company to pay

       3       approximately $22 million to the TRS fund, that's the

       4       interstate TRS fund, of course, resolving investigations

       5       into whether Purple overbilled the TRS fund by

       6       artificially inflating TRS usage.

       7                 The issues under investigation included

       8       whether the company unlawfully offered financial

       9       incentives or rewards simply to inflate TRS usage and

      10       billables and double-recover for certain

      11       business-related calls.  The $22 million settlement

      12       resolves the FCC's investigation, establishes the terms

      13       of Purple's repayment of the TRS fund, and creates a

      14       compliance framework for Purple's continued provision of

      15       TRS.

      16                 The next thing is, of course, the 21st Century

      17       Communications and Video Accessibility Act of 2010.

      18       This was signed into law by President Obama on

      19       October 8th, and it requires telephones used with the

      20       Internet to be hearing aid compatible.  A lot of good

      21       things came with this.  One thing I did not mention is

      22       it's the first time that deaf and hard-of-hearing people

      23       were recognized in the definition of TRS, in the formal

      24       definition of TRS.  They finally did that, and I applaud

      25       them for it.
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       1                 The Act permits use of Relay Services to

       2       enable communication with anyone, not just between

       3       people with or without disabilities.  For example, a TTY

       4       user can use Relay Services to call a person who

       5       communicates in American Sign Language using a

       6       videophone.  The Act requires Internet-based voice

       7       communications service providers to contribute to the

       8       Interstate Relay Service Fund.  It allocates -- this is

       9       an important one, it allocates up to $10 million per

      10       year from the Interstate Relay Service Fund for

      11       equipment used by individuals who are deaf/blind.

      12                 Now they put out a public notice on this on

      13       November 3rd, and our Commission, I am drafting some

      14       comments to be submitted to the FCC at the present time.

      15       And, of course, once I draft the comments, it'll have to

      16       go before the Commission for approval, and then we'll

      17       file them with the FCC.

      18                 The Act also establishes an emergency access

      19       advisory committee to recommend -- and for the FCC to

      20       adopt rules to achieve reliable and interoperable

      21       communications with future Internet-enabled emergency

      22       call centers.

      23                 These next two slides are just for

      24       informational purposes.  We have had a change at the FCC

      25       in Deputy Bureau Chief and the actual chief of the
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       1       Disability Rights Office.  This was actually effective

       2       November 16th.  You may recognize the name Greg Hlibok,

       3       I believe is his name, how you pronounce it.  He was

       4       previously an attorney advisor in the Disability Rights

       5       Office.  He received a BA in government from Gallaudet

       6       University and a JD from Hofstra University School of

       7       Law.  And, of course, he is --

       8                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon.  Just for the record,

       9       it's Hlibok, it's a silent H.  He's an old friend of

      10       mine.

      11                 MR. CASEY:  Very good.

      12                 And this is Jon?

      13                 MR. ZIEV:  Correct, Jon.

      14                 MR. CASEY:  Thank you, Jon, it's good to know.

      15                 MR. ZIEV:  He's a good friend of mine.  He's a

      16       really good guy, a good egg.  He will definitely make

      17       some fair decisions coming out of that office.

      18                 MR. CASEY:  Very good.  He is an active member

      19       of the National Association of the Deaf and Maryland

      20       Association of the Deaf, and he is the first chief of

      21       the Disability Rights Office who is deaf.  So he is a

      22       great advocate.

      23                 Now, I was telling Ms. Miller just before the

      24       meeting, when he went to Gallaudet, he was the person

      25       behind the movement to get the first deaf president of
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       1       Gallaudet.  There was a protest movement and he was the

       2       head of that.  So he is a great advocate for the deaf

       3       and hard-of-hearing.

       4                 The second person I was going to talk about

       5       was Karen Peltz Strauss.  She is the new Deputy Bureau

       6       Chief for Governmental Affairs.  She has 25 years

       7       experience working on telecommunication access for

       8       people with disabilities.  Co-founder of the Coalition

       9       of Organizations for Accessible Technology.  Served as

      10       legal counsel for Gallaudet University's National Center

      11       for Law and Deafness and the National Association of the

      12       Deaf.  Served as Deputy Bureau Chief of the former

      13       Consumer Information Bureau at the FCC.  She initiated

      14       the FCC's Disability Rights Office and managed the

      15       Commission's Consumer and Disability Access Programs and

      16       Policies.  She has a juris doctorate from the University

      17       of Pennsylvania Law School, and an LLM from Georgetown

      18       University Law Center.

      19                 And one of the greatest things she did, she is

      20       the author of a book; I'm holding up here.  It's called

      21       A New Civil Right:  Telecommunications Equality for the

      22       Deaf and Hard of Hearing Americans.  It's a great book.

      23       If you have a chance to read it, I can definitely

      24       recommend it.  But, again, she is a great advocate for

      25       the deaf and hard-of-hearing.  I got to meet her

                          FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

                                                                        11

       1       last-month at the NASRA Convention in North Carolina,

       2       and she is going 150 miles an hour as far as deaf and

       3       hard-of-hearing issues at the FCC, which is really

       4       great.

       5                 PSC updates.  The PSC issued an order on May

       6       7th which approved FTRI's 2010/2011 budget.  We were

       7       able to maintain the monthly surcharge of 11 cents

       8       effective July 1st.  The budget is for operating revenue

       9       of $9.8 million and budget expenses of $13.1 million for

      10       fiscal year 2010/2011.  Now, I'm an accountant, and I'm

      11       sure most of you can see, well, there is a shortfall

      12       there.  We have a surplus in the fund which will cover

      13       that shortfall.

      14                 On June 15th, the Commission approved a

      15       contract option to extend Sprint Relay's contract for

      16       one year beginning June 1st, 2011.  Rates for

      17       traditional TRS will be 89 cents per session minute, and

      18       the rate for CapTel captioning service will be $1.54 per

      19       session minute for the 2011/2012 contract year.

      20                 The Commission also set the amount of the

      21       Sprint performance bond at $4.5 million for the

      22       2011/2012 contract option year.  And this is the last

      23       contract option year for the contract, so the Commission

      24       will be issuing a request for proposal for a new

      25       contract sometime after the first of the year.
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       1                 On November 17th, staff filed a recommendation

       2       recommending that the Commission formally approve the

       3       appointment of Mr. Chris Littlewood to the TASA Advisory

       4       Committee, and Commissioners will consider the

       5       recommendation at the November 30th Agenda Conference.

       6       A copy of that recommendation is on the table off to my

       7       left, if you'd like to have a copy of that, and it

       8       includes Chris' resume, which is three pages long.  He

       9       will be a tremendous asset to this committee.

      10                 A little update on the VRS and IP-Relay costs.

      11       The FCC, through its order, still maintains its intent

      12       to shift the intrastate costs of VRS and IP-Relay to the

      13       states.  And there are still many questions that still

      14       need to be answered:  When will it happen?  What kind of

      15       notice will the states receive?  Will there be one

      16       vendor for IP-Relay and VRS or multiple vendors.  And,

      17       of course, by statute we can only have one provider of

      18       Relay Service in Florida.  If multiple vendors are

      19       required, a legislative change may be necessary.  And,

      20       of course, if multiple vendors are required, we have to

      21       figure out how would the bidding process be handled.

      22                 Would the addition of VRS and IP-Relay go over

      23       the surcharge cap of 25 cents?  Right now the law says

      24       we can't go over 25 cents, so if we have to pay for

      25       those costs, a legislative change may be necessary.
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       1       They haven't said anything about equipment.  What, if

       2       any, type of equipment would Florida's Relay program

       3       have to furnish for VRS or IP-Relay?

       4                 The estimated impact on Florida Relay for

       5       assuming intrastate costs of just VRS and IP-Relay is

       6       approximately 31 to $34 million per year, and that's

       7       just minutes, no equipment.

       8                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  I'd like to make

       9       a comment on that.

      10                 MR. CASEY:  Please go ahead, Jon.

      11                 MR. ZIEV:  How do you get the calculation of

      12       that 31 to 34 million?

      13                 MR. CASEY:  The National Exchange Carrier

      14       Association keeps track of the minutes for each state.

      15       And what I do is actually go in and pick up Florida's

      16       minutes and multiply it times the current rates.

      17                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev again.  Would it

      18       be possible for you to share that information with the

      19       Commission here?

      20                 MR. CASEY:  With the Advisory Committee?

      21                 MR. ZIEV:  Yes.

      22                 MR. CASEY:  I'd be happy to.  I could send a

      23       worksheet to you.  I'll send it to the whole committee.

      24                 MR. ZIEV:  Please do.  Thank you.

      25                 MR. CASEY:  Okay.  As I mentioned, the FCC is
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       1       still considering handing over the intrastate costs of

       2       VRS and IP-Relay to the states.  As far as I can

       3       determine from speaking with them, everything is still

       4       on the table for consideration.

       5                 However, something new did come up after

       6       talking with Ms. Strauss last month.  She stated that

       7       the FCC may just require states to pay a portion of the

       8       VRS and IP-Relay costs, like what is done with

       9       interstate toll-free numbers where there's a 51

      10       percent/49 percent split federal-to-state costs.  And

      11       that would be instead of turning the programs over fully

      12       to the states.

      13                 The next slide, I just showed these graphs to

      14       give you an idea of what's happening with regular TRS

      15       minutes and CapTel minutes of use.  And as you can see,

      16       regular TRS minutes continue to go down.  CapTel minutes

      17       of use have a slight decrease, too, and I attribute

      18       that, I believe, to the use of IP CapTel, which we don't

      19       pay for.

      20                 Okay.  IP-Relay minutes --

      21                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  So that is good

      22       news, then, isn't it?

      23                 MR. CASEY:  That is good news for the states,

      24       because we don't pick up that cost at the present time.

      25                 MR. ZIEV:  And also I know that -- this is Jon
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       1       Ziev -- there is a new rule banning out of state, too,

       2       isn't that correct?

       3                 MR. CASEY:  For CapTel, yes, sir.  We went

       4       through that at the last meeting.  We recommended to the

       5       Commission that no CapTel telephone which is taken out

       6       of state and used out of state, we recommended that the

       7       minutes not be paid for by Florida, and it was passed.

       8                 MR. ZIEV:  Was that approved?

       9                 MR. CASEY:  That was approved.  We also

      10       mentioned in our recommendation that it was brought

      11       before the TASA Committee and unanimously approved by

      12       you, the Committee.  And the Commission did approve it

      13       and that's what's in place right now.  So we only pay

      14       for CapTel minutes when CapTel users are in the state of

      15       Florida.

      16                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  That is probably

      17       why we saw that decrease, then.

      18                 MR. CASEY:  Yes, sir.  I agree with you.

      19                 Okay.  On IP-Relay minutes, you can see a slow

      20       decrease on that.  The one thing that keeps going up, of

      21       course, is Video Relay Service.  People are switching

      22       over to Video relay.  And you can see a little leveling

      23       off, and I believe that was because the FCC and the

      24       Department of Justice going after companies for making

      25       fraudulent calls.
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       1                 This last slide just shows a comparison of the

       2       TRS, IP minutes, VRS minutes, and captioned telephone

       3       minutes and the way it's going.  This is from the NECA

       4       website.  As you can see, the IP captioned telephone

       5       service continues to go up.  That's the little blue line

       6       down at the bottom right-hand corner.

       7                 And if there's no questions, we can go on to

       8       FTRI, and Mr. Forstall will do his presentation.  Any

       9       questions?

      10                 Okay.  One thing I failed to do was take

      11       appearances.  I better do it before my attorney gets on

      12       me.  Could we go down the row here and please announce

      13       your name and who you're representing, starting with

      14       Kim.

      15                 MS. SCHUR:  Yes.  Kim Schur representing the

      16       Deaf Service Centers of North Florida.

      17                 MR. CASEY:  Okay.  That was Kim Schur on the

      18       telephone.  And who else is on the phone, as long as we

      19       are on the phone?

      20                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Hi.  This is Louis Schwarz

      21       representing Ocala Deaf Agency.

      22                 MR. CASEY:  Thank you, Louis.  And who else?

      23       We have a third person, too.

      24                 MR. ZIEV:  Hi.  This is Jon Ziev, and I'm

      25       representing FAD, Florida Association for the Deaf.
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       1                 MR. CASEY:  Thank you very much.  Now let's

       2       take appearances of the persons here and present.

       3                 Starting with Ken.

       4                 MR. GOULSTON:  Hello.  Good afternoon.  This

       5       is Ken Goulston.  I'm representing Sprint.

       6                 MR. CASEY:  Thank you.

       7                 MR. FORSTALL:  Good afternoon.  My name is

       8       James Forstall, and I'm representing FTRI, Florida

       9       Telecommunications Relay, Incorporated.

      10                 MR. CASEY:  Thank you.

      11                 MS. STAFFORD-MALLIS:  Good afternoon.  This is

      12       Valerie Stafford-Mallis representing Florida

      13       Coordinating Counsel for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing in

      14       the absence of Chris Littlewood.

      15                 MR. CASEY:  Thank you very much, Valerie.

      16                 MS. SIRIANNI:  Maryrose Sirianni representing

      17       AT&T.

      18                 MR. CASEY:  Thank you very much.

      19                 We'll take a quick five-minute break.  We are

      20       going to have to switch computers over to FTRI.  We'll

      21       be right back with you.

      22                 (Recess taken.)

      23                 MR. CASEY:  Okay.  We can go back on the

      24       record.  There is one thing before James starts.  I do

      25       have copies of Section 427, Florida Statutes, over on
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       1       the counter to my left.  The reason I put them over

       2       there, a question came up regarding Section 427 of the

       3       Florida Statutes, because of the wording "hearing

       4       impaired" in the statute.  And what this copy of this

       5       427 does is show you some recommendations to change the

       6       language from hearing impaired to deaf and

       7       hard-of-hearing.  And this was completed by the Florida

       8       Association for the Deaf.  And, Chris -- I can't

       9       remember his last name.

      10                 MR. FORSTALL:  Wagner.

      11                 MR. CASEY:  Chris Wagner is the one who did it

      12       back when he was President of the Florida Association

      13       for the Deaf, and he recommended these changes.  And it

      14       kind of fell through because he left and went with the

      15       National Association for the Deaf.  So it's kind of

      16       still sitting out there, if somebody would like to

      17       pursue that with the Florida Association for the Deaf.

      18       You are more than welcome to.  But his recommendations

      19       are on this form over here on the counter on the left.

      20                 I saw Chris last month, too, and he said he

      21       would be back in Florida when his term is up with the

      22       National Association for the Deaf, and he would like to

      23       participate in the state program.

      24                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon.  I have a question.

      25       So the form is for exactly what, now?
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       1                 MR. CASEY:  Okay.  What it is, it's a copy of

       2       Section 427 of the Florida Statutes, and the copy shows

       3       recommendations made by Chris Wagner, who was the

       4       President of the Florida Association for the Deaf a few

       5       years ago.  He made some recommendations, but it never

       6       went anywhere.  The ball was kind of dropped because he

       7       got his appointment to the National Association for the

       8       Deaf.  So if anyone would like to pursue this with the

       9       Florida Association for the Deaf and continue this, they

      10       are more than welcome to.

      11                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon.  I would like a copy

      12       of that.  If you can send that to me, I'll take care of

      13       it.  That's fine.  I can forward it to our president,

      14       and I'm sure he'll push it through.

      15                 MR. CASEY:  That would be great, Jon.  I

      16       appreciate that.

      17                 Okay.  And with that, we can ask Mr. Forstall

      18       to start his presentation.

      19                 MR. FORSTALL:  Thank you, Bob.

      20                 Good afternoon, again, everyone.  It's my

      21       pleasure to be here to present the report information,

      22       Annual Report on FTRI at the end of fiscal year,

      23       June 30th, 2010.

      24                 Excuse me, hold on one second.

      25                 Okay.  The first slide is client services.
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       1       The total number of equipment distribution program

       2       services provided by FTRI for fiscal year 2009 and 2010

       3       was 41,188 services.  The average number of EDP services

       4       provided on a monthly basis was 3,432.  Of the total

       5       services, 44.2 percent were new, with the rest being

       6       exchanges, modified, follow-up, and returns.

       7                 New client eligibility.  FTRI served 18,185

       8       new clients during the reporting period.  Clients

       9       certified as eligible for the FTRI program are

      10       classified into four different groups, with deaf,

      11       hard-of-hearing, speech-impaired, and dual sensory

      12       impaired.  As you can see, the majority of the clients

      13       served were hard-of-hearing, making up 17,923.

      14                 New client certification.  These are

      15       certifiers that are approved by the TASA Chapter 427,

      16       with the authorization to certify applications

      17       submitted.  And the majority of the applications were

      18       certified by the Deaf Service Center Director, with the

      19       next being audiologists, followed by hearing aid

      20       specialists.

      21                 The different age groups.  As you can see in

      22       the breakdown, the majority of the individuals served

      23       were in the 80 to 89 percent bracket for age range, with

      24       over 70 percent of all recipients served were 70 years

      25       or older.  We had 89 individuals between the ages of
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       1       100 and 109.  I verified that twice to make sure; it is

       2       true.

       3                 MR. ZIEV:  Really?  That many?  This is Jon.

       4       Are there really that many over 100?

       5                 MR. FORSTALL:  Over 100, yes; that's correct.

       6                 MR. CASEY:  This is Bob Casey.  I'd like to be

       7       one of those.

       8                 MR. FORSTALL:  The new client county of

       9       residence.  These are the counties that have the

      10       majority of people served by the FTRI program during the

      11       last fiscal year.  Broward County, which consists of the

      12       Fort Lauderdale area, has the highest with 2,212.  And

      13       we have two distribution centers in Broward County.  We

      14       also have two distribution centers located in Dade

      15       County and Volusia County.  These are just some of them.

      16       These are not all.

      17                 We do provide services in all 67 counties;

      18       however, we do not have an RDC, a Regional Distribution

      19       Center located in each service.  But the RDCs are able

      20       to cross county lines to serve in different counties.

      21                 The number of equipment, both new and

      22       refurbished equipment distributed last year totaled

      23       38,680 units.

      24                 MR. SCHWARZ:  This is Louis here.  Sorry to

      25       interrupt.  I remember in previous meetings we had asked
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       1       for the history information and new client age group.

       2       I'm curious, what was the years before?  Because I

       3       see -- is there any pattern?  There are numbers here,

       4       and I like that, but I want to have something to compare

       5       it to.

       6                 MR. FORSTALL:  Okay.  Yes, Louis, I did

       7       provide some comparison numbers in my last slide, but it

       8       does not break it down by age.  It's just a total of new

       9       clients served.  However, just to answer your question,

      10       the number, the age bracket is pretty much consistent.

      11       It has been that way for the last few years, with the

      12       majority of people being in the 70 and older age

      13       bracket.  The majority are hard-of-hearing and -- I

      14       mean, I'll be happy to provide that information.  I can

      15       provide age brackets over the last few years, but I can

      16       tell you it's going to be pretty much stable.

      17                 Would you be interested in that?

      18                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Yes.  Thank you, James.

      19                 Louis here.  Thank you. I would appreciate

      20       seeing some numbers to compare it to and look at those.

      21       Yes, thank you.

      22                 MR. FORSTALL:  Okay.  What I can do is go back

      23       three or four years and show you the difference.

      24                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Sounds good.  Thank you.

      25                 MR. FORSTALL:  Okay.  Back to the equipment
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       1       slide.  Does anybody have any questions?

       2                 The highest number or the highest percentage

       3       of equipment that was distributed are amplified phones

       4       for persons with hearing loss, hard-of-hearing.

       5                 Some of the other services that were provided

       6       during fiscal year 2009 and '10.  We processed over

       7       20,000 customer service calls.  We mailed 1,515

       8       applications to individuals requesting them.  This is in

       9       addition to a person going to a Regional Distribution

      10       Center and completing an application.  This only

      11       includes people who have called our office requesting

      12       them.

      13                 We also distributed or provided applications

      14       to hearing aid specialists and audiologists to put in

      15       their office.  All certifiers have them in their office.

      16       All they have to do is call us and we will send them the

      17       application.  We also processed over 140,000 pieces of

      18       equipment, I mean forms related to the equipment

      19       distribution program.

      20                 Forty-four new businesses have partnered or

      21       signed up to become business partners with FTRI, and

      22       this is part of the business partnership program that

      23       FTRI developed years ago to educate businesses not to

      24       hang up on Relay calls.

      25                 Although we did move the information to the
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       1       website, these businesses went to our website and

       2       registered to become partners.  We no longer have a hard

       3       copy to mail out to them.  They can download all that

       4       information through the website.

       5                 We conducted over 1,472 distributions

       6       off-site.  In working with the Regional Distribution

       7       Centers, they go off-site, they set up locations outside

       8       of their office to go where the people may eventually

       9       meet.  For instance, some may go to a library, some may

      10       go to a senior community center, and the RDCs will

      11       arrange for those distributions off-site and promote or

      12       advertise the distribution for those dates.  They do put

      13       it on the FTRI calendar which is posted on the FTRI

      14       website for everyone to see.  Last year over 1,472

      15       distributions off-site were done.

      16                 Other important facts.  We continue extensive

      17       education, training, and support for the Regional

      18       Distribution Centers.  We continue to place a high

      19       priority on protecting the integrity of the client

      20       information by making security enhancements to the

      21       system.  We operated within budget requirements, and we

      22       received high marks from external auditors for financial

      23       records and internal controls.

      24                 MS. SCHUR:  Kim here.  James?

      25                 MR. FORSTALL:  Go ahead.
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       1                 MS. SCHUR:  I just wanted to say, looking at

       2       that, processing 20,000 calls in your office, I think

       3       everybody should understand that the RDCs are probably

       4       processing about that same amount of quantity from the

       5       people that they are distributing the phones to.  So

       6       there is a lot of hard work that goes into getting all

       7       of these phones out to the people properly.

       8                 MR. FORSTALL:  You are correct, Kim.  Thank

       9       you for clarifying that.

      10                 Quality assurance.  FTRI maintains a quality

      11       assurance system to monitor the services, training, and

      12       equipment provided by contracted agencies.

      13       Questionnaires are sent to random selected clients

      14       served by the RDCs or any FTRI office.  We also do

      15       quality assurance calls to some clients.  Of the cards

      16       that were mailed out, 34 percent of the clients served

      17       were mailed a quality assurance survey.  That added up

      18       to approximately 11,294 questionnaires.

      19                 We received 2,708 back for a 24 percent return

      20       rate.  Of those, 96 percent responses were positive

      21       stating that they were happy with the services and the

      22       quality of the services and training provided.  All

      23       negative responses that were received were directed,

      24       forwarded to the appropriate RDC for follow-up to

      25       contact the client to make sure they, you know, the
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       1       quality of service could be provided or offer any

       2       additional services or assistance.

       3                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon speaking.  I have to

       4       say kudos to you.  Very good.  And, also, what kind of

       5       negative responses did you get?  You said you got a

       6       couple and you forwarded them, but what were they?  Any

       7       examples?

       8                 MR. FORSTALL:  Some may be that they didn't

       9       get the full training they requested, or they may not

      10       have been able to demonstrate all the different

      11       equipment available.  And that's when the centers would

      12       contact them to make sure, to see if they did need

      13       additional training or if they choose to want to try

      14       another piece of equipment.  Okay?

      15                 MR. ZIEV:  Thank you.  Thanks for the

      16       clarification.

      17                 MR. FORSTALL:  Okay, great.

      18                 Throughout the past year, the FTRI outreach

      19       efforts have pretty much stabilized throughout the

      20       state.  The Regional Distribution Centers continue to

      21       provide outreach services to their respective

      22       communities to disseminate information about the FTRI

      23       program and the Florida Relay Service.  Below are just

      24       some of the activities that were conducted.

      25                 Over 1,190 outreach activities were conducted
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       1       throughout the state.  The FTRI does contract with the

       2       regional distribution to do outreach, as well.  And the

       3       way that is handled is the RDCs will apply for funding

       4       for a specific activity.  And once it has been approved,

       5       they will go out and do the activity.

       6                 We also publish and mailed 13,854 new location

       7       postcards to the RDCs located in Jensen Beach and the

       8       Crystal River areas.  And the feedback we did get from

       9       the centers are that people, even though they already

      10       have equipment and they are being notified about the

      11       relocation, it reminds them that we are still here.  In

      12       some cases they may call the centers to get an exchange

      13       for broken equipment.  So it does serve as an outreach

      14       to remind the individuals that we are still here and

      15       there to serve them.

      16                 We administered a statewide print media

      17       campaign last year using a new ad covering most media

      18       markets.  We developed and launched an RDC-specific

      19       website landing pages, and we developed a web banner ad

      20       for RDC partners to upload on their websites.

      21                 The next slide shows a sample copy of the

      22       postcards that were mailed to active clients living in

      23       those areas.  And we have been doing this for the last

      24       few years as RDCs do move and relocate, and so we wanted

      25       to make sure that the FTRI clients are aware that the
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       1       center has relocated, and we will provide them with a

       2       new address and, if any, new phone numbers.  Once,

       3       again, it does serve as a remainder that we are here to

       4       serve them.

       5                 Okay.  We also continued to air the PSAs last

       6       year throughout the major media markets throughout the

       7       state, both equipment and Relay, and they were open

       8       captioned in both English and Spanish.

       9                 These are examples of the newspaper ads that

      10       we started using last year.  Toward I would say about

      11       April through June, we started using this particular ad,

      12       and the response has been tremendous.  And so we are

      13       planning to continue using this ad throughout the state

      14       through this current fiscal year.  And it has just been

      15       phenomenal.  So we are pleased to see this ad, and we

      16       are running them through all the newspapers throughout

      17       the major media markets.

      18                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  I have a

      19       question for you.  Those PSAs being advertised, I

      20       noticed it's overnight, it's during the late hours.  It

      21       is never during the daytime.  Is there something we can

      22       do about that?

      23                 MR. FORSTALL:  The PSAs that were aired last

      24       year were on broadcast television, and the way that was

      25       negotiated was they were going to get the best return on
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       1       the investment.  And most of the time it was shown

       2       during prime time, which is in the evening news, and

       3       sometimes during the popular shows or programs that our

       4       target population was viewing.

       5                 This was based on a PR firm investigation and

       6       research on which markets and times were the best.  And

       7       they did this in the beginning of the year, so they had

       8       mapped out the whole calendar year with the schedule

       9       ahead of time.  However, this year --

      10                 MR. ZIEV:  I must watch the news late at

      11       night, because I only saw it at one o'clock or two

      12       o'clock in the morning.  Why I was up, I don't know,

      13       but --

      14                 MR. FORSTALL:  Okay.  Sometimes it could be

      15       that what they are doing is a fill-in.  Sometimes if

      16       they have empty spots, they will take our PSAs and fill

      17       the empty spots, and we do get that a lot.

      18                 MR. ZIEV:  That makes sense.

      19                 This is Jon.  That makes sense.  Thank you for

      20       that clarification.

      21                 MR. FORSTALL:  Okay.  The next slide is the

      22       FTRI web banners.  We decided to go ahead and create

      23       these banners so that when we have businesses that we

      24       contact or organizations that want to work or partner

      25       with FTRI, we wanted to have these web banners readily
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       1       available so if they were interested in putting our

       2       banner on their website, they can go to our website and

       3       just upload it.  It is already designed to work with

       4       whichever site they want.  And this has really been a

       5       big help because there are several businesses out there

       6       that will put the FTRI banner on their website at no

       7       cost to FTRI.

       8                 So we are looking to expand on this program

       9       during the next fiscal year to try to get more of our

      10       partners to put the banner.  And we think it's working.

      11       We like the way it looks.  We also have it with the

      12       white background, and we'll be able to track it to help

      13       determine if it is successful or not.

      14                 And this is the picture of the website landing

      15       page.  We develop one for each RDC, and we are able to

      16       customize it however we want.  If the center is going to

      17       do a special distribution or a project, we are able to

      18       customize the landing page so when people do click on a

      19       particular link they were able to get all the

      20       information about the FTRI program on the one page.  And

      21       we will also have on this page the list of calendar

      22       events that that particular RDC has available.  So we

      23       are excited about this because this is another tool that

      24       we are hoping to get more and more out there.

      25                 In our particular newspaper ads, we will put
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       1       the individual link website address for the RDC.  So if

       2       they want to click on it or link to it, then it will

       3       take them directly to that particular RDC's landing

       4       page, which gives them more information about the RDC,

       5       the location, and it also has a map.  Also, this

       6       particular picture on the slide does not show it, but

       7       you are able to click on a map and it will show you the

       8       location of the center through the Google map.  So we

       9       just keep adding and changing and updating it to stay in

      10       tune with the social media network that's coming about.

      11                 Once again, this is a calendar -- I'm sorry, a

      12       map of all the distribution centers that we have located

      13       throughout the state.  Even though RDC Number 26 is the

      14       last number we used, we only have 23 centers.  Anytime a

      15       center that has been working with FTRI, and they are

      16       assigned a number, even though they might not be around

      17       anymore, we do not reuse that number because we want to

      18       make sure all the data associated with that RDC remains

      19       with that RDC.

      20                 So over the course of the years, we have had

      21       three centers that have actually -- no, three, that have

      22       opened and closed.  That would be Number 1, 6, and 11

      23       which you will not see on the list.  So we like to keep

      24       those numbers.  We will not use them again to make sure

      25       we archive that data.  So as of today, we have 23 active
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       1       Regional Distribution Centers throughout the state.

       2                 And here is the chart that I was talking about

       3       a little earlier that shows the number of new clients

       4       that were served over the last few years, 2007, '08,

       5       '09, and '10.  We did see an increase in the past fiscal

       6       year.  However, this fiscal year, this first quarter,

       7       the first quarter of this fiscal year we are seeing a

       8       tremendous increase in new clients, and we are

       9       contributing that to both the RDCs getting out in the

      10       field doing distribution -- I'm sorry, dual events,

      11       which that would be doing outreach presentations and

      12       serving clients at the same time while they are there,

      13       and the newspaper ad.  The newspaper ad is really

      14       drawing a lot of people to the program and we are happy

      15       about that.

      16                 The first quarter for 2010, we served 6,225

      17       new clients, which is a 19.3 percent increase over the

      18       previous quarter ended June 2010, and a 50 percent

      19       increase over the same quarter the previous year, 2009.

      20       So if the trend continues, we are looking at reaching

      21       approximately between 24 and 25,000 new clients for this

      22       year.

      23                 FTRI continues to maintain its status as an

      24       administrative center concentrating on oversight of the

      25       regional distribution contractors and equipment vendors.
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       1       The FTRI administrative office directly serves

       2       approximately 20 percent of Florida residents, and these

       3       include people who may not live near or in an area where

       4       a regional distribution center is located.  Since the

       5       beginning of the program in 1986, over 430,000 residents

       6       have been provided with equipment and support services.

       7                 I will be happy to answer any questions.

       8                 MR. CASEY:  Any questions for Mr. Forstall or

       9       FTRI?

      10                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  Yes, I do have a

      11       question, looking at my notes here.

      12                 MR. CASEY:  Okay.  Go ahead.

      13                 MR. ZIEV:  You're saying since its inception

      14       in 1986.  Do those statistics also include the FCHI

      15       numbers?

      16                 MR. FORSTALL:  Yes.  I think what you are

      17       referring to is the Florida Council for the Hearing

      18       Impaired back in 1986.  Yes, that number is included in

      19       here.

      20                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon.  I just wanted to make

      21       sure, because I know you guys -- FTRI started after

      22       that, so I wanted to make sure those numbers were

      23       included.  Thank you for that.

      24                 MR. FORSTALL:  Okay.

      25                 MR. CASEY:  Any other questions?  Okay.
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       1       Hearing none, we are going to take about a ten-minute

       2       break while we switch computers again, and we'll start

       3       with the Sprint presentation when we come back.  So

       4       let's come back at 2:35.  Thank you.

       5                 (Recess.)

       6                 MR. CASEY:  Okay.  I'd like to welcome

       7       everybody back.  We can go ahead and get started with

       8       the next presentation.  I would like to make one

       9       reminder for people participating on the telephone, if

      10       you would state your name before you make any comments

      11       or questions.  We want to make sure we have your name in

      12       the record for the court reporters.  Thank you.

      13                 And with that, I'll turn it over to Mr. Ken

      14       Goulston, who is the wireless manager for Sprint Relay,

      15       and he is going to be doing the Sprint presentation.

      16                 Ken.

      17                 MR. GOULSTON:  I think we're ready now.

      18       Hello.  Good afternoon, everyone.  It's a pleasure to be

      19       here.  It's good for me to get out of my hometown of

      20       Naples to be here up north where it's much cooler than

      21       it is in balmy Naples.  Anyway, I wanted to say hello to

      22       everyone from Dottie, who was not able to make it today.

      23       So Dottie says hello to everyone here.

      24                 I now have the screen up with our agenda.  We

      25       have the breakdown of the TRS statistics with the CapTel
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       1       statistics, TRS Relay results, performance of outreach.

       2       I will also talk about the STARS conference, and then we

       3       will end up with 4G and some of the wireless technology

       4       that's coming on the horizon.

       5                 So, next slide, please.  This will be a

       6       summary from July through October.  You can see the

       7       graph.  You can see the monthly flow, and we are

       8       averaging around 280, 270,000 per month.

       9                 Next slide.  You can see the results, the

      10       .51 percent decrease in TRS minutes.  Really, with the

      11       steady decline we were experiencing previously, it has

      12       stabled out quite a bit, so it's in good shape now.

      13                 Next slide.  You see the 30 percent for TTY,

      14       that would be older.  And there is a newer type of TTY,

      15       and the total there would be 50 percent for TTY.  And

      16       then you see the rest is all voice calls, and then

      17       70 percent voice carry-over.  So that is a breakdown of

      18       the four groups you see here.

      19                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  What does CT

      20       stand for, or TC, I believe?

      21                 MR. GOULSTON:  Could we go back to the slide

      22       that he is talking about?  Just go back one slide.  It's

      23       Turbo Code.  That is a type of TTY that is actually

      24       quicker.

      25                 Does that answer your question, Jon?
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       1                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  Yes, thank you,

       2       Ken.

       3                 MR. GOULSTON:  Okay.  This shows a decrease.

       4       And the 1.93 percent decrease in the TRS call volume.

       5       Again, this has stabled out.

       6                 Next slide.  Now I'll talk about the CapTel

       7       session minutes from July through October.  We have

       8       started to notice some stabilization here, as well,

       9       perhaps with the snow birds leaving to go back north in

      10       the summer.  We might see an increase again once it's

      11       colder.  So we think that's the reason for this slide.

      12                 If you want to go on.  Go ahead.  A question?

      13                 MS. STAFFORD-MALLIS:  This is Valerie

      14       Stafford-Mallis with just a comment.  A lot of us out in

      15       the community that have tried to use the CapTel phones

      16       have found the old style of CapTel phones to be

      17       difficult to read on.  So a lot of us would prefer the

      18       i800 CapTel phone with the larger screen and the fact

      19       that it tilts and makes it easier to read.  I think that

      20       may be a factor in the decline.

      21                 MR. GOULSTON:  Thank you for that comment.

      22                 My next slide will show some of the

      23       decrease -- yes, if you can take a look at that -- the

      24       decrease, the 12 percent decrease, and some of that with

      25       the states being responsible to pay for minutes.
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       1                 Also last spring the Commission decided to

       2       stop the roaming.  So if someone goes out of state, that

       3       will actually impact two things, roaming and then the

       4       800i.  There is a bit of a drop here on this slide with

       5       the 800i.  It could be that the Internet is better

       6       equipment and might have better readability.

       7                 Go on to the next slide.

       8                 MR. CASEY:  I have one question, Ken.

       9                 This is just for intrastate CapTel.  This

      10       isn't the i800 minutes, correct, the call volume?

      11                 MR. GOULSTON:  Correct.

      12                 MR. CASEY:  Thank you.

      13                 MR. GOULSTON:  Okay.  As I mentioned, this

      14       shows a 12 percent decrease.  Again, that's human

      15       behavior impacted, so --

      16                 Okay.  This next slide, we're going to be

      17       talking about some of the TRS Relay results.  Take a

      18       look.  Typing speed.  You can see number of calls, the

      19       150 calls.

      20                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  Do you really

      21       think that it is human behavior or it is just the

      22       roaming, I mean, the fact that you cut the roaming?  I

      23       mean, for the snow birds, when they're gone, that's just

      24       something that going to affect them.

      25                 MR. GOULSTON:  Well, it is difficult to
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       1       measure if the impact is really from roaming or if it is

       2       the 800i.  I mean, people -- the 800i might be starting

       3       to go, and that is affecting all states, not just

       4       Florida.

       5                 MR. ZIEV:  Is there any way to research that

       6       by any chance?  This is Jon Ziev.

       7                 MR. GOULSTON:  I can suggest that to my team

       8       and see if we can follow up on that, yes.

       9                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  I would be

      10       curious to find out.  Yes, definitely, if you can do

      11       that.

      12                 MR. GOULSTON:  Sure.

      13                 Okay.  Now, looking at this slide with the

      14       typing results, it looks as though we are doing well,

      15       and it also shows a variety of different things.

      16       99 percent compliance with 60 plus.

      17                 Next slide.  This is more of a statistical

      18       breakdown, the number of calls, the 116 calls, and the

      19       accuracy.  So the accuracy is pretty good, so it shows

      20       the breakdown here.  In the lower part of the screen,

      21       you can see the average verbatim accuracy.

      22                 Next slide.  This is a month-by-month

      23       breakdown.  And, again, it's well over 90 percent, over

      24       99 percent, so it's in good shape.

      25                 Next slide.  Talking about outreach performed,
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       1       the CapTel outreach and also other outreach.

       2                 The next few slides will show a few places

       3       that we have been, a few activities that we have

       4       attended around the state.  This was one at a senior

       5       EXPO.  There was a booth where we distributed various

       6       types of equipment.  This was a picture of the booth.

       7                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Hi, Louis here.  I have two

       8       questions really quick.  With the TRS results, how are

       9       you measuring the accuracy in that?  Is there a second

      10       person monitoring?  I mean, how is that being analyzed?

      11                 Also, if you go back to CapTel --

      12                 MR. GOULSTON:  Okay.

      13                 MR. SCHWARZ:  -- how accurate is the

      14       captioning from the agents, is that being measured, the

      15       accuracy being measured there, too?

      16                 MR. GOULSTON:  I really don't have information

      17       about the measurements on the accuracy of CapTel.  This

      18       is the TRS, TTY typing only.  So they are typing -- they

      19       are looking at the quality of the typing, not the verbal

      20       measurement.  That would be done separately.

      21                 Our contract is the compliance, month-to-month

      22       performance of typing quality compared to verbal.  So as

      23       far as when the operator --

      24                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Right.  But my question is --

      25       I'm sorry, my question is how is that being measured?
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       1                 MR. GOULSTON:  Again, I'm not exactly sure

       2       myself.  I am involved in wireless, so I will need to

       3       follow up on that question.  I can refer that to Missy.

       4       And I don't know, perhaps maybe someone up here can

       5       answer.

       6                 MR. MOSES:  This is Rick Moses with the

       7       Commission staff.  I can help you with that.  Sprint

       8       takes 150 calls and they actually do a monitor on it and

       9       compare it for quality.  And also my staff does 300

      10       calls each month for the typing speed and quality, as

      11       well.  And also we do, I think it is 50 or 60 calls on

      12       CapTel, and on there we also check for accuracy.  And

      13       how we do that is my staff actually makes both ends of

      14       the calls and we have scripts that we use so we know

      15       exactly what words are used.  So that is how we are

      16       measuring that.  Does that answer your question?

      17                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Yes.  So that's really time

      18       consuming then, huh?

      19                 MR. MOSES:  I didn't hear you, I'm sorry.

      20                 MR. SCHWARZ:  That is very time consuming?

      21                 MR. MOSES:  I would say the test calls, as far

      22       as my staff is concerned, we spend about a week out of

      23       the month doing those calls.  And on Sprint's end, I'm

      24       not sure how much time they spend on it, but I know they

      25       are doing about 150 calls, if I'm not mistaken.
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       1                 And I think they have subcontracted with a

       2       company call Paisley that does those calls for them, and

       3       they submit reports on that.

       4                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Okay.  My second question

       5       here -- Louis here again.  When CapTel, or, I'm sorry,

       6       about CapTel, do you guys analyze the accuracy in the

       7       testing, or how do you guys do that?

       8                 MR. MOSES:  Are you asking the question of

       9       Sprint?

      10                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Well, no, to CapTel.

      11                 MR. MOSES:  Ken, did you want to address that,

      12       or do you want me to?

      13                 MR. GOULSTON:  I can try to answer.  We have

      14       internal quality controls, so we do monitor -- and we

      15       take it very seriously.  We go week to week.  We monitor

      16       CapTel for accuracy, for recognition, all of those

      17       things.  We do have an internal program for that.

      18                 MR. SCHWARZ:  For Captel?  Louis here.  This

      19       is for CapTel?

      20                 MR. GOULSTON:  Yes, correct.

      21                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Captioning?  Okay.

      22                 MR. CASEY:  Okay.  I believe Valerie had a

      23       question.

      24                 MS. STAFFORD-MALLIS:  Yes.  This is Valerie

      25       Stafford-Mallis.  I use CapTel a lot, and I get the fact
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       1       that the person doing the typing may be typing very

       2       accurately what the person doing the voicing is telling

       3       them, but I noticed a tremendous disconnect between what

       4       the caller that I'm speaking with is saying and then

       5       what comes up on the screen.  And I think that may be a

       6       function of regional accents or foreign accents, but the

       7       accuracy of what I see on my screen when I use CapTel

       8       certainly does not match the accuracy numbers that I'm

       9       seeing in this PowerPoint presentation.

      10                 MR. MOSES:  Valerie, this is Rick again.  Let

      11       me explain how CapTel works and it might explain some of

      12       the inaccuracies that you are experiencing.  There is no

      13       typing done with CapTel.  What happens is when someone

      14       is talking to the CapTel operator, they are only hearing

      15       one-half of the conversation.  They are hearing that

      16       side.  They actually re-voice what they are hearing into

      17       a computer that is trained for their particular voice.

      18       A lot of times, if it does a word look-up, it will grab

      19       the wrong word.  We test that.  We do see inaccuracies.

      20       But the technology is just not there yet, and it's about

      21       the best they can do with the technology they have been

      22       using.  We have been working with them for years now

      23       trying to get it better.  And it is improving, but it's

      24       not there.

      25                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Louis here.  Yes, that is
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       1       exactly what I was trying to say.  I noticed not so much

       2       in the typing, but I am talking about the captioning.

       3       The voiceware software, or the voice recognition

       4       software, I know it's not 100 percent, but I wanted to

       5       know how far have we gotten so far?

       6                 MR. CASEY:  Are you asking about the results?

       7                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Yes.  Has it improved since it

       8       has been, you know, since we fixed the software for the

       9       voice generation captioning?

      10                 MR. MOSES:  It has improved greatly.  They are

      11       still making changes to it all the time trying to

      12       improve it.

      13                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Those are the results I want to

      14       see.

      15                 MR. MOSES:  I can send you every report we

      16       have done for every month.

      17                 MR. CASEY:  Mr. Moses' staff does a monthly

      18       report to us of the CapTel calls, how many passed and

      19       how many failed, how many almost passed.  It is very

      20       elaborate, but it is a great report, and we could

      21       forward that on to the committee.

      22                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Great.  Thank you.

      23                 Louis here.  Thank you.  Okay.

      24                 MR. CASEY:  Valerie, did that answer all of

      25       your questions?
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       1                 MS. STAFFORD-MALLIS:  Yes.  Thank you.  This

       2       is Valerie.

       3                 MR. CASEY:  Okay.  Thank you.  I will turn it

       4       back over to you, Ken.

       5                 MR. GOULSTON:  Okay.  And thank you, Rick and

       6       Bob.  Thanks to both of you.

       7                 Okay.  My slide now is talking about the

       8       CapTel outreach, a few events that we attended promoting

       9       various services including CapTel 800i.  We talked about

      10       800i.  We talked about the WebCapTel, speech-to-speech.

      11       It's an educational program.

      12                 So, next slide, please.  We do have other

      13       services.  The wireless, that's been coming up more

      14       often with the new generation of people who are curious

      15       to get services that are wireless.  So there's education

      16       involved in that, instruction.

      17                 We are also developing outreach programs, and

      18       we do have a website that is dedicated, and there is a

      19       calendar of events and so forth that people can check

      20       out workshops and different events.

      21                 Next slide.  This shows the outreach calendar

      22       with the variety of different information that is

      23       available.  It's modified weekly with new ideas, new

      24       interests, new workshops that come up.  This just

      25       started about two months ago.
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       1                 The STARS conference is one where we invite

       2       the operators to come in, they get together, they review

       3       annual ideas and programs that have come up.  So -- it

       4       was hosted in Kansas.  We celebrated our 20th

       5       anniversary from our inception.  So it's hard to believe

       6       that 20 years has gone by already.  We also toured and

       7       visited various call centers and met various people, the

       8       assistants and the technicians and so forth, everyone

       9       that was there.  We were also able to show 4G and how

      10       fast that is.

      11                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  Could we back up

      12       to the outreach?

      13                 MR. GOULSTON:  Sure.

      14                 MR. ZIEV:  Do you aggressively push the

      15       Florida CapTel or the Internet-based one?

      16                 MR. GOULSTON:  I would say Internet.  That

      17       includes wireless, the 800i, wireless, really just about

      18       anything.

      19                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  If I remember

      20       correctly, Florida doesn't get paid for that.  The

      21       Florida Relay doesn't get paid, so then why would we

      22       want to push that and not the one that Florida Relay

      23       covers?

      24                 MR. GOULSTON:  Right.  The state of Florida,

      25       that is really -- we are really -- it's basically
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       1       informational.  So we do work closely with 711 and with

       2       CapTel and a variety of other options.  I mean, people

       3       do have choices.  So it's just provided as a choice.

       4                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  I understand

       5       that, but do you bill Florida Relay, then, for the

       6       Internet-based service, the outreach part?  Let me just

       7       make sure I clarify that.

       8                 MR. CASEY:  This is Bob Casey.  No, we do not

       9       get billed for anything that has to do with

      10       Internet-based TRS, whether it be outreach or actual

      11       minutes.  And that's by state statute.  By state statute

      12       we don't handle Internet at the present time.

      13                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  Thank you, Bob,

      14       for that clarification.

      15                 MR. GOULSTON:  Okay.  Great.

      16                 Let's go on.  There we go.  During the

      17       conference we announced some new technology on the

      18       horizon, which is speech-to-speech, the dedicated

      19       website.  We have also added a separate page for

      20       speech-to-speech, and we set up a speech-to-speech

      21       e-mail.  So it's more caller friendly, and an easier

      22       procedure for people.  We also do -- have made some

      23       adjustments to our customer database profile to improve

      24       the information that's there, make it more customer

      25       friendly.  So those are the three major products we
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       1       announced during the STARS conference:  The

       2       speech-to-speech, the e-mail call set-up, and then the

       3       database changes.

       4                 As far as 4G, we showed what is coming out new

       5       in the state of Florida.  Four cities that were recently

       6       announced, Daytona Beach, Jacksonville, Orlando, and

       7       Tampa.  Next month, December 1st, we will be adding

       8       Miami, which will also be 4G.  Very exciting for people

       9       to receive this type of service because 4G is quite a

      10       bit faster.  And we will be expanding to more cities

      11       and -- more cities throughout Florida.

      12                 Next slide.  These are two very hot items.

      13       People have been starving for better mobile devices.

      14       They want mobile VRS.  They want it right in their phone

      15       instead of having to drive home, sit down, make their

      16       telephone call through videophone or whatever type of

      17       service they might have.  They want to be able to have

      18       it completely portable.  Was there a question?

      19                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  I wanted to make

      20       a comment.  Yeah.  I have the Epic for the very reason

      21       you are talking about, portability.

      22                 This is Jon Ziev continuing, also.  I tested

      23       the different VRSs, a variety of them on the Epic.  And

      24       it is pretty cool.  They all work.

      25                 MR. GOULSTON:  Thank you, Jon.

                          FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

                                                                        48

       1                 Yes, we have new applications coming out very

       2       soon, and we know there is going to be more competition.

       3       And people are going to be -- there's going to be free

       4       marketing, not only of VRS, but really about a month ago

       5       there was also a CapTel wireless, so that's a pretty

       6       cool application, too, and that's coming out very soon.

       7       That will be available in a phone.  So there is more of

       8       a shift to the mobility.  And, really, I think that's

       9       our future right there.

      10                 So these are what we have available for the 4G

      11       support.  It is ten times faster than 3G.  Video quality

      12       is much more clear.  It's a good enhancement.  Let's go

      13       to the next slide.

      14                 Thank you.  Thank you, everyone, for your

      15       time.  Are there any questions?

      16                 MR. CASEY:  Okay.  It appears there are no

      17       questions.  We can go on --

      18                 Oh, I'm sorry, Valerie does have a question.

      19                 MS. STAFFORD-MALLIS:  I'm sorry.  This is

      20       Valerie.  I have just one question about Tampa.  Will

      21       that Tampa 4G service be extending down into the South

      22       Tampa Bay, Sarasota, and Manatee Counties, or just

      23       Hillsborough?

      24                 MR. GOULSTON:  It will be starting, of course,

      25       with the center of Tampa, but originally we --
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       1       eventually we will be expanding throughout.  So every

       2       week there will be changes.  The map will continue to

       3       grow.

       4                 MS. STAFFORD-MALLIS:  Thank you.  This is

       5       Valerie.  We have 110,000 folks with hearing loss in

       6       Sarasota and Manatee Counties.  We want to play, too.

       7                 MR. GOULSTON:  I hear you.  Thank you.

       8                 MR. CASEY:  James has a question.

       9                 MR. FORSTALL:  This is James.  Yes.  Going

      10       back to the speech-to-speech project that was announced

      11       in June, this is the first I'm hearing about that.  And

      12       I would, you know, really welcome the opportunity to get

      13       more information about the program that you have going,

      14       because this is something that FTRI has always been

      15       challenged with reaching out to the speech-to-speech

      16       population.  And we would love to work with you to find

      17       out, you know, how you intend to reach out to the

      18       population so we can work together on that.  Thank you.

      19                 MR. GOULSTON:  That's a wonderful idea.

      20                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.

      21                 MR. CASEY:  Go ahead.

      22                 MR. ZIEV:  This is to Valerie.  Valerie, I

      23       have a tip for you, for you to play.  From what my

      24       research has done, AT&T 3G is equal to Sprint's 4G.

      25                 MR. GOULSTON:  This is Ken.  I think there is
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       1       also LTE, what we call WIMAX.  So it's actually a

       2       different type of Internet and different terminology.

       3       So it's a different measurement.  That is our first

       4       rollout of 4G, and it's going to be continuing to roll

       5       out for the next year or even two years.  So I'm sure

       6       the company will be able to make it -- I mean companies

       7       will be able to make the equivalent of it, that's for

       8       sure.

       9                 MS. STAFFORD-MALLIS:  This is Valerie.  Thank

      10       you very much.

      11                 MR. CASEY:  Any more questions?

      12                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Hi, this is Louis here.  I do

      13       know that 4G is not related to our committee.  However,

      14       I'm still curious, what will be the future trend?  Will

      15       the TTY be used less and CapTel used more, or maybe on a

      16       wireless device will that reduce and increase more of

      17       4G?  And how does that affect the future of our

      18       committee?

      19                 MR. GOULSTON:  Well, would you like me to

      20       answer, Ken speaking, or Bob or Rick?

      21                 Okay.  I'll try.  Well, one example, new

      22       construction.  If you put a landline in for a phone, the

      23       phone itself is probably going to be 4G.  There will be

      24       hot spots that we will be able to connect to a laptop,

      25       to a television, to a gaming device, MP3, whatever,
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       1       throughout the entire house.  There will be a

       2       cost-savings option.  There will be, you know, separate

       3       payments for -- it could be cable, it could be high

       4       speed Internet, telephone lines, all of that will be

       5       sort of one-stop shop.

       6                 And I see people with 4G phones, who, you

       7       know, it's pretty cool.  You drive to their house, the

       8       thing itself you can just punch it into your phone and

       9       it opens your garage door for you.  It's amazing.

      10                 You go to the bank, or you go to the store, it

      11       has got a bar code right in there.  You use that bar

      12       code, you scan it, and it gets billed to the bank.  Or

      13       if you want to buy an airplane ticket, same idea.  It's

      14       really going to be amazing, some of the changes we are

      15       going to see.  Probably 75,000 free apps available, and

      16       I see people making that shift to more of a wireless

      17       society.

      18                 I think a long time ago we had, you know, the

      19       TTYs, but times have changed even in this 20 years and

      20       the impact of this committee, yeah, I mean, maybe you

      21       ought to think about the impact of wireless behavior and

      22       all of that and options for support.  And who knows,

      23       maybe the equipment that could be provided would be

      24       wireless.

      25                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  From what I
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       1       understand, I know currently myself, personally, I

       2       support the wireless technology, because it makes us

       3       truly mobile free.  We're able to go wherever we want.

       4       But at the same time, there's another effect.  It has an

       5       impact on the future of FTRI, also the Relay Services.

       6                 Because how will we -- I mean, the minutes are

       7       going to decrease.  Obviously the TRS minutes are going

       8       to decrease.  It's going to have a huge impact on that.

       9       What we are seeing, we have noted that it's stabling,

      10       but it is going to decrease more with the increase of

      11       this technology.  How can we as the deaf community, what

      12       can we do to make sure that deaf people still have --

      13       not deaf people, let's say the lower income population

      14       of the deaf community, how can we find it affordable for

      15       them to stay with us?

      16                 I know the FTRI is going to try to help make

      17       the cost affordable, but that's something we also need

      18       to kind of keep an eye on as this technology improves.

      19       Like you stated, there's phones that can do this and

      20       that, but we also have a low-income population that

      21       needs the assistance still.

      22                 MR. CASEY:  If you are speaking of handsets,

      23       at the present time we have no authority to do that.

      24       And FTRI cannot provide wireless devices at this time or

      25       Internet TRS devices.  However, that can change --
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       1                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon.  You're right, but

       2       what can we do to make that change in the future?

       3                 MR. CASEY:  That would take a legislative

       4       change.  We can only do what the Legislature allows us

       5       to do.

       6                 Valerie, you had a question?

       7                 MS. STAFFORD-MALLIS:  Yes.  This is Valerie.

       8       Does that mean it would take a legislative act for the

       9       Telecommunications Relay Service to be able to provide

      10       the 800i CapTel?

      11                 MR. CASEY:  I believe so.  I better defer to

      12       my attorney to make sure.

      13                 MS. MILLER:  We're looking at the statutes

      14       here, and basically a telecommunications device for the

      15       deaf is defined in the statutes.  And it says a

      16       mechanism which is connected to a standard telephone

      17       line operated by means of a keyboard and used to

      18       transmit or receive signals through telephone lines.

      19       Also -- and that's in Section 427.703(14).

      20                 And also when they talk about

      21       telecommunications company that is defined in Subsection

      22       13, they specifically say that it does not include an

      23       entity which provides a telecommunications facility

      24       exclusively to a certificated telecom company or a

      25       specialized mobile radio service operator and so forth.
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       1       A cellular radio telecom carrier and so forth.

       2                 So just kind of looking generally at the

       3       statutes, just on the spot here, it doesn't look like we

       4       have that kind of authority.

       5                 MR. CASEY:  Every year I create a Relay

       6       report.  This year's Annual Relay Report will be posted

       7       on our website rather than given to the Legislature.

       8       And that was a law changed last year; instead of giving

       9       it to them, just post it on our website.

      10                 And in the Annual Relay Report we go over what

      11       we can cover at the present time and what we don't

      12       cover.  We let them know that the surcharge is only on

      13       landline access lines, and the surcharge may be rising

      14       because of landline access lines are getting smaller.

      15       So eventually something would have to be done that would

      16       probably take a legislative change.

      17                 MS. STAFFORD-MALLIS:  This is Valerie.  Thank

      18       you.

      19                 MR. SCHWARZ:  This is Louis speaking.

      20                 Bob, a question for you.  Remember we e-mailed

      21       back and forth in regards to free wireless cell phones

      22       for low income individuals, or, I'm sorry, like

      23       Lifelinks?

      24                 MR. CASEY:  Right.

      25                 MR. SCHWARZ:  That is not under that
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       1       legislation because it is only for a landline.  So now

       2       my concern is that the Lifelinks receives some kind of

       3       federal or state funding for hearing individuals.  Now,

       4       you're saying that -- so that can be modified, or

       5       something about $13.50 that are switched over to this

       6       charge of text messages.

       7                 MR. CASEY:  Right.  If you remember the

       8       e-mails, Lifeline is presently being used or is allowed

       9       to be used on wireless phones.  We have a number of

      10       wireless companies in Florida that provide Lifeline

      11       service, and I mentioned to you one that does allow

      12       texting on their phone.

      13                 MR. SCHWARZ:  No, I don't remember.  There's

      14       one that covers text messaging?

      15                 MR. CASEY:  Yes, there is.  Safelink Wireless

      16       provides 250 minutes a month, I believe.  And you can

      17       text using those minutes.  I believe it is a third of a

      18       minute per text, something like that.

      19                 MR. SCHWARZ:  I'm sorry.  Can you say that

      20       again?

      21                 MR. CASEY:  Safelink Wireless has an offer for

      22       Lifeline customers.  They provide 250 free minutes per

      23       month, and with those minutes you can use texting.  They

      24       charge I believe it's one-third of a minute per text

      25       that's sent or received.
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       1                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Okay.  Now, so the text

       2       messages, how many characters is one text message?  I'm

       3       sorry, again, this is Louis.

       4                 MR. CASEY:  I believe it's the whole message,

       5       once the whole message is sent.  I don't believe they

       6       count characters.  You would have to check with --

       7                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Because now, on a cellular

       8       phone, a text message is 160 characters.  That's one

       9       text message.  So would that follow the same guidelines?

      10                 MR. CASEY:  You would have to check with

      11       Safelink Wireless.  We don't control their plans, what

      12       they offer.  We have very limited regulation over

      13       wireless.  We do regulate Lifeline in the state of

      14       Florida.  So if a company is an eligible

      15       telecommunications carrier, they do give a 13.50

      16       discount on their plans, but we do not control what they

      17       include in their plans.

      18                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Okay.  So you are saying -- this

      19       is Louis again.  So the PSC does -- who controls it, if

      20       the PSC doesn't?

      21                 MR. CASEY:  Who controls the wireless?  That

      22       would be the FCC.  Now, we administer the Lifeline

      23       program in the state of Florida.

      24                 MR. SCHWARZ:  Okay, then.

      25                 MR. CASEY:  Okay.  We can move on to the last
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       1       part of the program.  As I mentioned -- oh, I'm sorry,

       2       James has a question.

       3                 MR. FORSTALL:  This is James with FTRI.  I

       4       just wanted to comment on what Jon and Louis were

       5       talking about.

       6                 FTRI, at this point the majority of the people

       7       that we serve are hard-of-hearing.  And the number of

       8       deaf people that we serve continues to dwindle because

       9       we are limited by the type of equipment that we are able

      10       to distribute.  If you look at the law under -- let's

      11       see, and correct me if I'm wrong, under 427.702(3)(g)

      12       where it says that the Telecommunications Access System

      13       uses the state-of-the-art technology for specialized

      14       communication.  I wonder if that is intended to, for the

      15       equipment being, you know, improved and included that

      16       keeps up with the latest technology, which would include

      17       the wireless and the videophones and stuff like that.  I

      18       know we've been down this road.

      19                 MR. MOSES:  Nice try.  (Laughter.)

      20                 MR. CASEY:  There is another part of the

      21       statutes that says basically the PSC, hands-off

      22       Internet.

      23                 Okay.  If there are no more questions, let's

      24       go ahead and move on to the last part of the program.

      25       As I mentioned earlier --

                          FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

                                                                        58

       1                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.

       2                 MR. CASEY:  Okay.  Jon, go ahead.

       3                 MR. ZIEV:  Wireless isn't Internet, though,

       4       right?

       5                 MR. CASEY:  Right.  Wireless is not Internet,

       6       but we also don't have regulation over wireless

       7       telephones.  We have very limited jurisdiction when it

       8       comes to Lifeline service, but we do not control their

       9       packages, or rates, or quality of service.

      10                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon.  Understood.  So that

      11       explains the numbers for the deaf going down, you know,

      12       because we have pagers, we have wireless pagers.  And

      13       the TTY, you know, I don't even -- looking around my

      14       office, I don't even know where my TTY is.  So it's more

      15       for a hard-of-hearing service than it is for deaf, and

      16       that's why the numbers are dwindling.

      17                 In other words, in some way it is some sort of

      18       discrimination to the deaf community.  Just putting it

      19       out there.

      20                 MR. CASEY:  This has been discussed for a

      21       number of years.  Again, it would be up to the

      22       Legislature to define what the PSC can and can't do.

      23                 Okay.  As I mentioned earlier, we are -- we

      24       just -- not we, the Commission approved the last option

      25       year for the Sprint Relay contract.  We will be issuing
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       1       a request for proposal after the first of the year.  We

       2       will also be sending out a legal notice before the end

       3       of the year in the Florida Administrative Weekly seeking

       4       companies that would be interested in bidding on a

       5       contract.  When that FAW notice does go out, I will

       6       e-mail it to everyone, including all the companies

       7       listed on the FCC website as providers of TRS.

       8                 And also we are seeking input from the

       9       Advisory Committee on any changes they would suggest to

      10       our RFP.  And I sent the RFP to everyone on the

      11       committee a few weeks ago to look over, and we're open

      12       to any suggestions.

      13                 And I'll open up the floor.  Does anybody have

      14       any suggestions or possible changes that they would like

      15       to see?

      16                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  I'd like to

      17       refer to (inaudible) legislation.

      18                 MR. CASEY:  I'm sorry.  Could you repeat that?

      19                 MR. ZIEV:  Well, I guess -- yes, it always

      20       gets referred to legislation, so I guess my thing is

      21       just send it, you know, send the wireless, IP-Relay, all

      22       of that Internet that we've been talking about

      23       accessibility for deaf people, let's get something that

      24       is really for functional equivalency.  Let's just put it

      25       all in one package.
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       1                 The current system right now is that the

       2       person has to go home and use their system there.  And

       3       we need to make sure that we can -- you know, if we're

       4       talking about TTY, the wireless, the thing we were

       5       talking about, this is what we need to send for

       6       legislation.  So let's make a package and send it to

       7       legislation that there should be some functional

       8       equivalency.  That's what we should be packaging.

       9                 MR. MOSES:  Jon, this is Rick.

      10                 Let me see if I can help clarify what we are

      11       doing here.  We are given the task by the Legislature to

      12       implement a program under Chapter 427, and the RFP that

      13       we are about to discuss does that under that.  And it

      14       also requires us to be compliant with the FCC

      15       requirements for TRS.  And what you're talking about is

      16       making a change to the entire system, which is going to

      17       require legislative action, which we don't do.

      18                 MR. ZIEV:  Well, what I'm talking about is

      19       TRS.  Part of it should have a wireless accessibility in

      20       there.  That is what I wanted to see in there.  So I

      21       guess that's what I'm looking to -- like, textability,

      22       that was my suggestion, that we should have maybe

      23       textability in there.

      24                 MR. MOSES:  We don't have the ability -- let

      25       me stop you a minute.  We don't have the ability to do
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       1       anything wireless, period.  It is strictly prohibited by

       2       statute.

       3                 MR. ZIEV:  Right.  And that's why I'm saying

       4       in the first place whatever we suggest that we should

       5       have that.  That I would like to see, I would like to

       6       suggest for that to happen.

       7                 MR. MOSES:  We can't make a suggestion for it

       8       to happen because the Commission does not do

       9       legislation.  We work for the Legislature.  We don't

      10       tell them what to do.  That would require legislation, a

      11       draft by somebody such as your organization getting

      12       somebody to sponsor a bill to make the change.

      13                 MR. SCHWARZ:  This is Louis.  I would like to

      14       give you a good example.  I can't remember which

      15       airline, but they used to have a TTY booth at the

      16       airport, and now I notice that it's gone.  And I believe

      17       that that's because no one uses it to call through a

      18       TTY.  We use videophone now or we use our wireless

      19       devices.

      20                 So I asked someone, "Do you guys have a

      21       videophone that we could use?"  So I do know that it

      22       has -- I know it's not necessary in regards to the

      23       process; however, still you mentioned that we, the

      24       people, have to inform the lawmakers about all of these

      25       scenarios and things that we need to have done.

                          FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

                                                                        62

       1       However, I do believe that this committee could enforce

       2       with the lawmakers that that is no longer applicable to

       3       deaf people.  So we need other modes of communication

       4       through wireless devices or Internet devices.  So I

       5       think we should be responsible for informing lawmakers

       6       and fight that fight to make the change for the

       7       Legislature.

       8                 I have -- you have a response -- you have a

       9       report from your office to the PSC to show that we are

      10       not meeting all the deaf individuals' needs.  So we

      11       can't just do it ourself.  We do need to work

      12       hand-in-hand with the PSC to show and document with the

      13       Legislature or the lawmakers.

      14                 MR. CASEY:  As Mr. Moses mentioned -- this is

      15       Bob Casey.  As Mr. Moses mentioned, we can't recommend

      16       legislation to the Legislature because we are part of

      17       the Legislature.  However, the Relay report that I'm

      18       preparing will contain information regarding wireless

      19       and VoIP services for TRS.

      20                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev again.  I was just

      21       pretty much making a comment.  I didn't mean for it to

      22       get on this long conversation.  Pretty much what I was

      23       saying, you said, "Were there any suggestions?"  And I

      24       was commenting to you that, yes, any suggestions I have

      25       I know would have to go to legislation.  That's all I
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       1       was trying to say.

       2                 MR. CASEY:  Right.  And organizations could go

       3       to the Legislature, the Florida Association of the Deaf,

       4       or the Florida Coordinating Council, they are an

       5       advisory group for the Legislature and for the Governor,

       6       I believe, and the Legislature.  Groups like that could

       7       go to the Legislature and say, "This is what we need.

       8       Our needs are not being met."  But we can't do it

       9       ourselves.

      10                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev again.  I

      11       understand.  Again, please know that I do understand.

      12       And that's why I wanted to preface my comments with

      13       whatever I say, I knew this would happen when you deal

      14       with the legislation.  That's all I was trying to show,

      15       you know, that there is a need, but I know it can't be

      16       met here.  It has to be met, like you just said, through

      17       other organizations.

      18                 MR. CASEY:  Okay.  Thank you, Jon.

      19                 Are there any more comments?  I believe

      20       Valerie had some comments.

      21                 MS. STAFFORD-MALLIS:  Yes.  This is Valerie

      22       Stafford-Mallis.  I was looking at the Florida Relay

      23       contract amendments, and minimum communication assisted

      24       qualifications testing, it was item number seven on the

      25       contract amendment, proposed contract amendment.  It
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       1       looks like a minimum of 150 test calls per month has

       2       been stricken from this contract deliverable.  And

       3       please correct me if I'm wrong, but as I'm reading this

       4       Section (c), it looks like the only minimum

       5       qualification metric is now just a minimum typing speed

       6       of 60 words per minute on live Relay calls.  Am I

       7       correctly interpreting these strike-throughs?

       8                 MR. MOSES:  Well, let me give you the history

       9       of that strike-through.  When we first started doing the

      10       service quality checking on the typing speed to see if

      11       they were in compliance, with that language in there,

      12       which is a requirement under the FCC, they were allowed

      13       to sit down with a CA sitting right next to the person

      14       being tested, and they would sit there and pace giving

      15       that information to that person as they typed it.  And

      16       anybody with two hands that had ten fingers could type

      17       60 words a minute using the macros they had.

      18                 And under that definition, the way it was

      19       written, that satisfied the requirement under the FCC

      20       that they met the 60 words per minute.  And then if they

      21       got on a live call, they would be typing about 35 or 40

      22       words per minute sometimes, because then they were under

      23       pressure and they were having a different situation.  We

      24       struck that to make it to where there has to be

      25       compliance on live calls 60 words per minute.  So it
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       1       tightened up the standard considerably.

       2                 MS. STAFFORD-MALLIS:  Thank you for that

       3       clarification.  This is Valerie.

       4                 One thing I would like to offer for your

       5       consideration is the fact that the National Court

       6       Reporters Association and some of the other CART writer

       7       literature, CART standing for Communication Access

       8       Realtime Translation posits that the average rate of

       9       speech is about 150 to 160 words per minute, and that

      10       some speakers routinely exceed that amount by 200 words

      11       to 220 words per minute.  So, if anything, I would want

      12       to see the number of words per minute raised from 60 to

      13       match the actual rate of speech that is being captioned.

      14                 MR. MOSES:  I don't think you will ever find

      15       operators that can do that using the technology that

      16       they are using.

      17                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  I disagree with

      18       that.

      19                 Valerie, what you have to remember is one

      20       thing.  When CART is involved, they are using -- it's a

      21       direct, it's more direct with their steno machine.  It's

      22       a presentation.  It's a one way.  Relay involves two

      23       parties.  Relay never runs that way.  It's not just a

      24       one-way direction.  CART tends to work with a steno

      25       machine in that one-way direction.
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       1                 For a conversation, 60 words per minute is

       2       more accurate; 150 to 200, that is when a presenter is

       3       giving a PowerPoint presentation or things like that.

       4       So that is where I disagree.  Sixty words per minute is

       5       what your average person in a normal conversation, a

       6       real world conversation, that number is accurate.  I

       7       know that CART number comes from the one-way

       8       presentation, often using their steno machines.

       9                 This is Jon Ziev.  Again, I think that 60

      10       words per minute is fine, Valerie.  Hopefully you do,

      11       too, with that clarification.  And in addition to that,

      12       also, the average person, they are not able to read 250

      13       words per minute.  The average person can only retain so

      14       much, too, and then they start losing information trying

      15       to listen to all of that.

      16                 MS. STAFFORD-MALLIS:  This is Valerie.  Thank

      17       you for that clarification.  I'm not sure that I believe

      18       that 60 words per minute is the average rate of spoken

      19       speech, but I could be wrong on that.  But I certainly

      20       understand the distinction that you are making between

      21       the methodology of the realtime transcription and the

      22       captioning that we use in CapTel.

      23                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  And, again, I

      24       want to make sure it's 60 words per minute being read.

      25       I don't think a person can read 250 words per minute.  I
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       1       think about 60 is something to read, retain, and

       2       understand.  I'm sure you can read, speed read, but do

       3       you really retain that information?  How much do you

       4       lose?  So, again, that's what I'm trying to explain.

       5       I'm really emphasizing on comprehension.

       6                 MR. CASEY:  James, do you have a question?

       7                 MR. FORSTALL:  Yes.  Well, I have a comment.

       8       This is James.  In Amendment Number 4 with regard to

       9       CapTel, I know the RFP will be requesting information on

      10       CapTel, a bid on CapTel.  However, just for your

      11       information, there is another company that is developing

      12       a captioning telephone.  And I think it would be a good

      13       idea to leave the possibility of somewhere in the RFP to

      14       allow for competition, even though you may be restricted

      15       to select one provider to provide the services.

      16                 But if you have two companies out there

      17       making, offering the service and the equipment, then

      18       maybe there should be a bid between the two so we can

      19       get the best price.

      20                 MR. CASEY:  So would you suggest --

      21                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  I second that.

      22                 MR. CASEY:  Would you suggest in the RFP, not

      23       mentioning CapTel, but say captioning telephone service?

      24       That way multiple providers could provide it.

      25                 MR. FORSTALL:  Exactly.  I think so.  Because
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       1       I know from my understanding that if this proposal is

       2       not going to be brought -- to begin in 2012; is that

       3       correct?

       4                 MR. CASEY:  Yes; June 1st, 2012.

       5                 MR. FORSTALL:  So in between now and then we

       6       may have that other company available to provide the

       7       service.

       8                 MR. CASEY:  That's a very good point.  Thank

       9       you.  Other comments or suggestions?

      10                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev; yes.

      11                 MR. CASEY:  Go ahead, Jon.

      12                 MR. ZIEV:  Thank you.

      13                 The performance bond, why is that going down?

      14                 MR. CASEY:  It's going down because the

      15       minutes are going down.  In other words, Sprint's

      16       monthly bill is going down.  And the performance bond --

      17                 MR. ZIEV:  Okay.  I'm sorry.  That makes

      18       complete sense, I'm sorry I even ask the question.

      19       You're absolutely right.

      20                 MR. CASEY:  Okay.  Thank you.

      21                 Does anybody else have any comments or

      22       questions?  Okay.  Valerie has a question.

      23                 MS. STAFFORD-MALLIS:  This is Valerie again.

      24       This question is for Rick.  I want to make sure I

      25       understand what you were telling me on the minimum
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       1       communications assistance qualifications training.  Were

       2       you saying, then, that the communications assistants

       3       will be still be doing 150 test calls on live Relay

       4       calls or not?

       5                 MR. MOSES:  No.  The 150 calls was the

       6       requirement that they could satisfy that test.  In other

       7       words, if they did 150 calls and they sat there

       8       side-by-side and did that test, then that satisfied the

       9       requirement.  We didn't think that was an appropriate

      10       way to test the CA.  So we took all of that out and said

      11       on live calls, all the live calls, this is what you have

      12       got to do.

      13                 MS. STAFFORD-MALLIS:  Okay.  Thank you.

      14                 MR. MOSES:  Now, what they do under just an

      15       agreement, not an RFP requirement, is they do 150 test

      16       calls to make sure that all of this is being done to

      17       monitor their CAs and make sure that they are performing

      18       the way they should.

      19                 MS. STAFFORD-MALLIS:  Good.  So that's a

      20       realtime performance expectation.

      21                 MR. MOSES:  Exactly.  I mean, it didn't make

      22       sense to have a requirement and then not expect that

      23       requirement to be performed in the actual service is the

      24       way we were looking at it.

      25                 MS. STAFFORD-MALLIS:  Thank you.
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       1                 MR. MOSES:  You're welcome.

       2                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  I have a

       3       question.

       4                 MR. CASEY:  Okay, Jon; go ahead.

       5                 MR. ZIEV:  Thank you.  Does the current TRS

       6       have a Spanish component, a separate line?

       7                 MR. CASEY:  For Spanish, did you say?

       8                 MR. ZIEV:  Yes.

       9                 MR. CASEY:  Yes.  There is a separate call-in

      10       number for Spanish-speaking customers, and they also

      11       have Creole, I believe.

      12                 MR. ZIEV:  Do we even have the stats for that?

      13                 MR. MOSES:  Yes.

      14                 MR. ZIEV:  I'm looking all over.  I don't see

      15       the stats for that.

      16                 MR. MOSES:  You mean the statistics, is that

      17       what you're saying?

      18                 MR. ZIEV:  Yes.

      19                 MR. CASEY:  In what regard?

      20                 MR. ZIEV:  The percentage English, Spanish --

      21       you mentioned Creole, I'm just curious on the usage and

      22       the percentage.  How many people are using it?

      23                 MR. MOSES:  We have that information

      24       available, if you need it.  That's reported to us in the

      25       monthly bills.  They break it down on individual types
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       1       of calls, and that is broken down in there.  If you need

       2       access to that, we can provide that to you.

       3                 MR. ZIEV:  This is Jon Ziev.  I would love to

       4       have that, because I think the Spanish-speaking

       5       population is going to be one of the quickest growing in

       6       these numbers.

       7                 MR. MOSES:  We will provide it to you.

       8                 MR. CASEY:  Okay.  Any other questions,

       9       comments?

      10                 Hearing none, I would like to thank everybody

      11       for participating today.  Feel free, if you have any

      12       questions to contact any of us.  We are available to

      13       you.  We will be working hand-in-hand with the advisory

      14       committee as we work up this RFP.  And of course you

      15       will get a copy of it.  Thank you very much for coming.

      16       Have a good day.

      17                 (The meeting concluded at 3:34 p.m.)
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